CLASSIFIED SENATE MINUTES Monday, April 8, 2024 3:00 – 4:30 pm SS4-412/BRT-135 & ZOOM

Members Present:

Council: BethAnn Stone – *President*, Cesar Reyes – *Vice President*, Aaron Nakaji – *Secretary*, Sandra Mills - *Union Rep*, Courtney Diputado – *Council Member*, Lawrence Punsalang – *Council Member*, Irene Sukhu – *Council Member*, Catt Wood – *Council Member* Attendees: Lisa Avery, Tuvshin Nanzad, Tatiana Pak, Lyssa Shabusheva, Grace Villegas Guest: Nicole Friend (Steinberg Hart), Carlos Montoya, Ryan Pedersen, Pamela Ralston, Ines Zildzic

Item	Agenda	Outcomes
1. 2. 3. 4.	Welcome & Introductions Announcements Public Comment Caring Campus	 Welcome & Introductions: BethAnn Stone welcomed the group at 3:03 p.m. Announcements: BethAnn Stone announced that the 2024 budget forums have been scheduled. The session for LMC will be held at the Pittsburg campus in Room L-109, on Monday, 4/15/24 from 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. A hybrid option will be available. BethAnn Stone announced that the Elections Committee received one nomination, which was for one Council Member seat, and since the nomination period for the remaining open positions: Vice President, Secretary, and one Council Member seat. The new extended period will be through Friday, 4/18/24. Hopefully, this extended time will provide an extra opportunity for members who are interested in running to complete their nomination. If you would like more information on Classified Senate, please visit our website at this link. For more information on the 2024 Classified Senate Elections, please visit the <u>CS Elections website</u>. To view the nomination "email. BethAnn Stone announced that the LMC Basic Needs Center, in partnership with Contra Costa Health Services, invites interested LMC employees and students to participate will receive a Narca Ki to help reduce opioid overdose deaths in our completion of the training participants will receive a Narca Ki to help reduce opioid overdose deaths in our communities. Please refer to Teresea Archaga's 3/26/24 "[LMC Basic Needs Center] Opioid Overdose Prevention" email for more information. BethAnn Stone announced that graduation is around the corner, and messages from employees to the Class of 2024 will be posted on the graduation website. If you would like to send a message from employees to the Class of 2024 will be posted on the graduation website. If you would like to send a message to the Class of 2024, submit your message by the deadline of 5/1/24 using this form. Please refer to Dean Dave Belman's 4/12/24 "[CLMC Graduation] Submit a Meessage" email for more information. Catt Wo

5.	Approval:	A.	Agenda Action: Motion to approve the 4/8/2024 CS meeting agenda. M/S: I, Sukhu/C. Diputado (9-0-0)
	A. Agenda of 4/8/24		Minutes Action: Motion to approve the 3/25/2024 CS meeting minutes. M/S: L. Punsalang/C. Wood (8-0-1; I. Sukhu
	8		abstained)
	B. Minutes of 3/25/24	С.	Teleconference Waiver Form: No teleconference waiver requests were made at today's Classified Senate Meeting.
	C. Teleconference Waiver Form		
6.	Presentation:	А.	
	ACCJC 2024 Midterm Report – 1st Read		Effectiveness, presented the first read of the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC)
			2024 Midterm Report. Ryan began by providing a brief reminder on the midterm reporting process. In Fall 2023 the
	LMC Facilities Master Plan – 1st Read		Accreditation Steering Committee obtained the Midterm Report template and the process of soliciting feedback was
			developed. Multiple presentations were made with several major committees. Feedback from these committees and
			the various groups and stakeholders (along with our Aspen application) was utilized to draft the 1 st draft of the
			report. The report was edited by the Accreditation Steering Committee, sent to the campus for feedback, and edited
			by the marketing director. Ryan pointed out that every item and activity which is highlighted in the report was
			contributed by the campus community in some way. The Midterm Report has four primary sections, and Ryan
			summarized how themes were used as subcategories to report on our highlighted events and activities, and he
			provided examples of our responses to each section and elaborated on them:
			A. Reflections on Continuous Improvement Since Last Comprehensive Review (in 2020)
			1. Major Improvements reported include:
			a. Shared Governance/Participatory Governanceb. Curriculum and Pedagogy
			c. Student Services/Support/Outreach/Engagement
			2. Actions taken in response to ACCJC recommendations from peer review
			a. Statement provided by the District for all three colleges
			3. How actions from A. 1 are helping gate college in relation to 2024 Accreditation Standards
			a. Standard 1 – Institutional Mission and Effectiveness
			b. Standard 2 – Student Success
			c. Standard 3 – Infrastructure and Resources
			d. Standard 4 – Governance and Decision-making
			B. Reflections on Institution-Set Standards and Other Metrics of Student Achievement
			1. Review of Student Achievement Metrics
			2. Review of Disaggregated Student Achievement Metrics
			3. Action in response to patterns in B.1 and B.2
			C. Reflections on Assessments of Student Learning
			1. Review of Student Learning Outcome Data
			a. Highlight of the Pedagogy Innovation Project (PIP)b. Description of move to eLumen
			 c. Description of LSA (Learning Support Outcomes) process in Student Services
			2. Review of Disaggregated Student Learning Outcome Data
			3. Actions in response to patterns in C.1 and C.2
			D. Looking Ahead to the next Self Evaluation and Comprehensive Review
			The next steps for the Accreditation Steering Committee include linking the evidence to the report, editing it for
			redundancy, length, and consistent voice, adding visuals and graphics, and returning to Classified Senate for a 2 nd
			read on 4/22/24. BethAnn and the group thanked Ryan for presenting to Classified Senate. For your information and
			reference, the ACCJC Midterm Report 2024 First Read document has been included as an attachment to BethAnn
			Stone's 4/10/24 Classified Senate meeting summary email. Please also visit the Accreditation Midterm Report 2024
			webpage for more information. If you have feedback on the Midterm Report 1st Read, please reach Ryan or
			BethAnn.

		LMC Facilities Master Plan – 1st Read: Carlos Montoya, Vice President of Business & Administrative Services and Ines Zildzic, Vice Chancellor of Facilities Planning and Construction, presented the first read of the LMC Facilities Master Plan (FMP). Carlos explained that the draft plan was developed in collaboration with architecture firm Steinberg Hart using a four-phase process. In phase two, two planning options were developed, and we are in phase three, drafting the master plan. The fourth phase is final documentation, where the analysis and cost estimates are performed. Carlos described the challenges in gathering disparate pieces of information for a singular Master Plan document. One major consideration was the importance of collecting, reviewing, and analyzing various data points (which include condition assessment, wayfinding, programmatic feedback, enrollment, the cost component for each option, and data from existing planning documents) to guide the facilities master planning decisions. A second consideration was recognizing that there may be competing demands for project priorities. Carlos shared a summary of the Facilities Condition Assessment as an example of an important data point which was considered in the draft plan decision-making process. Carlos pointed out that the assessment reported a deferred maintenance cost of \$165.5 million, based on replacing systems as-is, with no escalation or additional costs accounted for. This report prompted much of the conversation early in the process to examine how we are planning for the future and using our resources wisely for the betterment of LMC, our students, and the campus, and improving accessibility throughout campus with a welcoming pedestrin realm. The main walkway between Parking Lot A and Lot B is an example of the type of connecting and welcoming fature we want more of. Ines explained that there are two options in the draft plan, and she described the total estimated construction costs for each option and their key takeaways. Option 1 focus
7.	Committee Input and Report Outs	District Reports: CSCC has not met since the last Classified Senate meeting. BethAnn Stone reported that at DGC it was noted from LMC Faculty that many people are struggling with meal cost limits, and this was requested as a formal agenda item. At a recent Business Services update training, VPB&AS Carlos Montoya mentioned that these limits are expected to be increased in July. Tony Wold, Associate Vice Chancellor/Chief Financial Officer, presented on the 2024-2025 Tentative Budget Assumptions, and much of this information will also be presented at the Budget Forums. The Health and Welfare updates were received, and in summary, Kaiser has reached their 25% year-over-year cap for the District. At the Governor level there was discussion about either suspending Prop 98 or, as a State, borrowing from the State general fund to address the current State of California deficit of \$37.8 billion. DGC also reviewed their recent survey, and one of the results prompted a discussion on sending meeting summaries district-wide and the usefulness of BoardDocs to accomplish this. DGC reviewed the 2024-2025 calendar and discussed the District's EEO plan, which will be shared or presented at a future Classified Senate meeting for